
TOWN OF NARRAGANSETT         CC:  29   

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION         Amend No.    

 
                                                                                                   Date Prepared:  October 2, 2019    
                                                                                       Council Meeting Date: October 7, 2019   

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:     Honorable Town Council           
         
FROM:       Jill A. Lawler, Council President Pro Tem 
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance related to decorum at Town Meetings  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
That the Town Council direct the Town Solicitor to draft for a first reading, an ordinance 
regarding behavior guidelines at Town Meetings.  
 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Other towns, such as Exeter, have recently implemented a decorum ordinance. This 
motion will ensure that everyone’s first amendment rights are protected while keeping 
Town Meetings civil.  
 
The ordinance should address civility, decorum and order while attending Town 
Meetings. It should also address making personal attacks, slanderous remarks or 
becoming boisterous while addressing the Council and include guidelines for removal 
from the Council Chambers based on behavior. Further, any item that could be used as 
a weapon such as sticks should be banned.    
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Town of Exeter Ordinance on Decorum at Town Meetings 
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